'NARRATIVE HISTORY |
OF |
BUILDING AT 101-103 NORTH ELM
DENTON TEXAS

_ | The town31te of Denton was.created in early January, 1857 'p' o
?wIt was d1v1ded into thlrty three blocks in addition to a publlc "
-_square:or-courtyard. The 1ots—around_the~pub11c square were
_auctioned'off beginning January 10,“1857 .'The lot which"is now

101¢163 North Elm ﬁaa the-last lot.. sold The purchase price of o
this- lot ‘was $60 00, maklng ic the- most expensrve lot on the:r |
square, all other lots_havlng been sold at.prlces ranglng_fron -
525. 00 to $30.00. R o o

In 1857 a bulldlng was bu11t on the property at 101 North
:Elm Whlch contalned.a store owned: hy J.. M. Smoot. In thls store_h
_orlglnated the "great flre of 1860" : The follow1ng account of -

rgthls fire ‘appeared in the Houston=Telegraph~onmJu1y 21, 1860:“

About half past three o'clock p.m. on the 8th a f1re .
~was discovered in the counting room of the store of
James M. Smoeot situated on the corner of Elm and
Hickory Streets at the southwest corner of the public
- square in_the town of Denton. A stiff breeze at the -
'~ same time:sprang up from. the,southwest:and:infaéfew
- -seconds" the stores-of Messrs. S+ -and H,-Jacob-and-
Messrs. Baines and Mounts were. up Ain. flames...The
whole west side of the public square, with the. solltary
‘exception of Messrs. Blount and Skruggs store in the
- extreme northwest corner, is in- ashes...Mr. Smoot :
' saved comparatively nothing;.books: and all were- burned
-$50,000.00 - will not cover his loss. o

'-iEollow1ng“the flre of 1860. and the destruction of the J. M.

”rSmoot store  there was 51tuated on the lot a large dry goods store
| belonglng to R. M. Colllns From approx1mate1y 1871 to approx1mate1y
1880 the property in questlon housed J. C. ~Smith. &. Co,, merchants,_

'flrm of J. C. Smith, J. M. Blount and Dr. C. W. Hughes. | |

The brlck bulldlng now standlng at 101 North Elm was. constructed Co

in or around 1880, maklng it one of the very flrst brlck bulldlngs

'hbu11t in Denton In 1883 the brlck bulldlng now standlng at 103

North Eln was built. Sometlme in the 1920 s the two bulldlngs

Were 301ned glV1ng the present appearance .of one bulldlng




Wt

The brlck bulldlng now standlng at 101 North Elm was

.orlglnally occupled by C. M. Greenlee Dry Goods Store. Slnce

‘then it has housed many- flrms Joe Klmbrough, Sr., the Mississippi  ;

Store, Lee Douglas Drugs, the~Gtand_Leader,_the'Service Drug”

Storee, Fultz News'Agency, Denton Typewfitef;Exchange-.Franklin~-‘

Ladies Shop and the'Austin Shoe Store”' In addltlon to the use of .

the downstalrs portlon by ‘the above and other firms, the upstalrs
;portlon of the bulldlng ‘was occupled by various doctors dentlsts,

_1awyers, realtors and 1nsurance agencies..

The criterion for.: hlstor1C*landmark de31gnat10n ‘which we feel"
that the property meets are- as follows.1

il The location is the site.of a- 31gn1f1cant historic. event
to wit: The origin of the great fire of‘1860

2. It has an- identification- with-a person or.- persons ‘who-
' 51gn1f1cant1y contributed to the culture and development
of the- c1ty, to wit:: J. M. Blountr 5 _

J1. M. Blount was-one of- the flrst ‘businessmen: - of Denton.
Mr: -Blotmt: came- from: Mississippi- and-settled in the town . -
of-Denton: in=1857:. He -assisted in:the laying-out of -the county
seat. of-Denton- and—was-later,eiected'county judge; he-held:
the: 9ff1c3*o£4county Judge- for several terms. -He-was a state

_5s§§ator in 1866 ‘and: later-held:several city- and-county '
‘offices..

3.  DPue to the fact that the existing. ‘building- was- one of ‘the-
- very first buildings-built in- Dentomr .still standing and-
‘because of its location at:the intersec¢tion of Elm and
'achkory;Streets we -believe. that_lt‘exempllfleswthe
economic: herltage of the City of- Denton.

. The lnformatlon contained. in the ahaye—narratlve waszobtaxned from—“w

the- follow1ng sources:

1,:5H15tory and Remlnlscences of_Denton County by Ed §S. Bates,
- - McNitsky Printing Co..,. Denton, Texas,. 1918.

2. History of Denton, Texas from Its Beglnnlng to 1960 by
- C. A. Bridges,. Texian Press, copyrlght 1978.
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